From: ‘ ATF

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

ccC: ATF i» Hoover, William J.

Sent: 2/2/2011 6:13:20 PM

Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap

Thank you Faith. That is great news. | really appreciate your leadership on this sensitive issue under such a tough
timeline; especially considering how full your plate is. Again, Thank you.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

ATF | (mobilen)

} (mobile2)

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 1:10 PM

To: ATF i

Cc: ATF r, Hoover, William J.

Subject: RE: Dratt iésponse to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap

Yes, and Yes, and to get it out today so that we can proceed to schedule the briefing.

From: ATF | (ATF)

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 1:06 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: ATF | (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Subjécti RE: Draft résponse to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap

_Based on this edit,; DP
DP Thanks’
i ____ATF

DOJ-FF-23361



DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

__ATF nosien)
ATF  obie)
ATE i)
ATF v

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:54 PM _ ,
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Hoover, William J.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); ATF lings, Anne (USAEQ);
McDermond, James E.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Johnson, Deborah (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap

Apolog|es for the confusion here; please work from this doc, which picks up Jason’s edits and adds a few others DP
DP

:' DP iFile: grassley atf.docx >> Thanks.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) ATF ATF); Pings, Anne (USAEQ);
McDermond, James E. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap

<< File: grassley atf.weinstein suggestions.docx >>

_Ithinkthisisaterriﬁc start, and | DP
i DP

DP iHere are a few suggestions, which may be helpful.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Hoover. William_], (ATF); Weinstein, Jason; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); ATF (ATF); Pings, Anne (USAEQ);
ATF i (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

DOJ-FF-23362



Subject: Draft response to Grassley letters; please review and comment asap

DP

USAQ, since they have primary equities in the pending case — Anne, we understand that Dennis was leaving the office yesterday
afternoon — don’t know if he’s back but perhaps you could route this to the FAUSA and other AUSAs with responsibility for this matter
if he's not available. Thanks —sorry for the rush. FB

Attached. << File: grassley atf.docx >>

DOJ-FF-23363
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